From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 10:15 AM

To: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org; Ayesha Faridoon <ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org>;
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against CBV/PTPP staff - Peshawar-Shah Alam-Haryana Payan

Dear Iftikhar,

Thank you, Kindly investigate the matter and share a report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org <iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 1:08 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org; Ayesha Faridoon <ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org>;
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint against CBV/PTPP staff - Peshawar-Shah Alam-Haryana Payan

Dear Waseem Abbas,

Reference to below complaint forwarded by AC Peshawar and lodged by local community at DHO
Peshawar office regarding the alleged use of Govt premises (BHU) for illicit activities at UC Haryana
Payan, a preliminary assessment of the complaint was done and attached herewith for your kind review
and further necessary advice.

The complainant has leveled serious allegations against the CBV staff and accused them of involvement
in unethical and immoral activities. The earlier complaints (attached for reference) also indicate that the
UCPO Ishaque and UCOO Sheryar were giving favor to CHWs and misreported their field presence.
Moreover, UCPO Ishaque has been reported for abusive behavior as well.

Considering the previous complaints against Ishaque and Sheryar, it is suggested to conduct a thorough
investigation into the allegations to ascertain facts and hold the staff accountable in case they are
involved in immoral activities.

Submitted for your kind information and advice to proceed with it further.

Regards

IFTIKHAR JEHAN
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Regional Manager,

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Peshawar, KPK

Cell # 0345-8566269

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:30 AM

To: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org; ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org;
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>;
SHEREEN, Ashraf Ali <shereena@who.int>

Subject: Haryana Complaint

Dear Vendor

Below complaint letter which was submitted by the community to DHO Peshawar is forwarded
for fyi and further action

Regards

Dr. Saifullah Khan

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU)

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
World Health Organization — Pakistan
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645

E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int

World Health
Organization
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